DATE:  13 MAY 04

TO:  ALL OFFERORS

SUBJECT:  AMENDMENT D TO COMPETITIVE INQUIRIES DA23SEP030208 AND

          DA23SEP030209

1.  The purpose of this amendment is to provide the following:

    a.  Questions and answers to the Site Surveys performed for

        CONUS locations only

    b.  Extend the due date for receipt of quotes

2.  Questions and answers are provided as follows:

FORT BELVOIR SITE SURVEY:

Question  AUTONUM   Will the Government allow the construction of an additional conduit system into Bldg 2310 for diversity purposes?

Response 1.  Yes.  The vendor must negotiate such through Fort Belvoir Garrison, Legal office and the National Capital Area- Directorate of Information Management offices (POC: Mr. John Webb, NCR-DOIM-EOM, (703) 704-3996) and Echo Company 302d Signal Battalion for entry and interior of Bldg 2310 (POC: Mr. Andy Fredette, E Co CXO, (703) 806-5699; Mr. Alan Phelps, Facilities Coordinator, (703) 806-5688; Mr. Ron Felton, TCG Coordinator, (703) 806-5690).

Question  AUTONUM   What commercial carriers have diverse access into Bldg 2310?

Response 2.  None.

Question  AUTONUM   Are there other commercial points of presence (PoP) on Ft. Belvoir that could be utilized for this project? Will the Government provide connectivity to Bldg 2310 from a different commercial PoP? Will the Government allow construction of a conduit system between a different commercial PoP on Ft. Belvoir to Bldg 2310?

Response 3.  (a). Yes, AT&T, MCI, Verizon and Sprint have a commercial point of presence on Ft Belvoir.  (b). No, the vendor is responsible to provide connectivity to Bldg 2310 from a different commercial PoP (see Response 1.). (c). Yes, refer to Response 1.
Question  AUTONUM   Will more space be allowed in the SCIF for carriers that have an existing presence in the SCIF?

Response 4.  Space will not be provided in the SCIF.  Space for this requirement will be made available in room 131, as per the site survey.  Vendors must coordinate with site authorities for final approval of space requirements (POC: Mr. Andy Fredette, E Co CXO, (703) 806-5699; Mr. Alan Phelps, Facilities Coordinator, (703) 806-5688; Mr. Ron Felton, TCG Coordinator, (703) 806-5690)

Question  AUTONUM   During the site survey it was noted that 50A, -48VDC power (on UPS) was available. Will the Government provide additional power if required by the contractor?

Response 5.  Yes.

Question  AUTONUM   Request clarification of the diversity requirements at Ft Belvoir.  In the Performance Work Statement (PWS), paragraph 5.1.1.3.4.2  (Diversity), the statement is made that "Vendor shall access the government site through two separate entry points". Does the "government site" mean Ft. Belvoir or does it mean building 2310?  In the TR, paragraph "Testing/Inside Wire" it states: "....access must be provisioned such that the circuit is routed from the government's service delivery point (SDP) to two (2) different central offices with physical diverse paths and separated by at least 50 meters."

Response 6.  "The Government site" for the CONUS side of DA0209 is to mean Bldg 2310.  The circuit must access Bldg 2310 using two (2) completely separate and physically diverse entry points. Additionally, the access circuit (to the SDP in Bldg 2310) must be provisioned such that it is routed to two (2) different central offices using physical diverse paths and separated by at least 50 meters.

Question  AUTONUM   At the Ft Belvoir site survey, one entrance point to building 2310 was shown.  Please provide clarification of the requirement to enter building 2310 via two separate paths.  Please provide information (entry location, duct availability and distances to the SDP) of the second entry point.  A notional drawing of Ft Belvoir and building 2310 and of the Pentagon (north and south POPs) showing entry points and SDP's is requested.  It was indicated during the site survey such a drawing was available.

Response 7.  A candidate diverse entry point has been identified 50 meters from the existing entry.  It is located at the Northeast corner of building (approximately 5 meters from the NE corner along the East wall).  A Utility map is available only.  This drawing must be requested from the base (POC: Mr. John Webb, NCR-DOIM-EOM, (703) 704-3996) and would be restricted For Official Use Only for this specific requirement.

Question  AUTONUM   During the Fort Belvoir Site Survey held on April 14, 2004, Industry was shown two manholes outside the premises that provide a single entrance route to building 2310.  For this location, is the Government going to change their requirement for the 50m separation from these two manholes into the site?  If not, please provide detailed drawings of other potential entrance points to the building or schedule a second site survey to obtain this information.

Response 8.  No.  The inquiry requires that the circuit access Bldg 2310 using two (2) completely separate and physically diverse entry points.  Additionally, the access circuit (to the SDP in Bldg 2310) must be provisioned such that it is routed to two (2) different central offices using physical diverse paths and separated by at least 50 meters.  A Utility map is available only.  This drawing must be requested from the base (POC: Mr. John Webb, NCR-DOIM-EOM, (703) 704-3996) and would be restricted For Official Use Only for this specific requirement.

Question  AUTONUM   At the site survey at the Pentagon, we were told we could request a representative drawing of the Duct bank paths from the Pentagon POPs to connecting locations outside the building.  We would also like to request this for Ft. Belvoir.

Response 9.  This question refers to commercial paths going off post to the respective carrier's Central Office.  These are considered propriety information to the commercial carrier and will have to provided by the commercial carrier.
Question  AUTONUM   The TOT-A solicitation requires 2 fully diverse pathways into all facilities.  The site survey indicated only one pathway currently exists into the Ft Belvoir location.  Will the government permit construction of a second fully diverse pathway to and within the desired building compound or is the vendor to assume diverse pathway construction to the single manhole shown during the site survey with a collapsed network into the building via the route shown at the site survey?

Response 10.  Refer to Response 8.  Also refer to Response 1.
Question  AUTONUM   During the site survey, it was pointed out that the existing power infrastructure is limited at Ft Belvoir.  Please confirm that should a power infrastructure upgrade be required at any Government facility, the Government will be responsible for this upgrade.

Response 11.  Yes.

Question  AUTONUM   Government representatives indicated on the site survey that there is a point of contact for Ft Belvoir who has information relative to existing base infrastructure.  Can we get this contact name and phone number to set up a meeting to review infrastructure information?

Response 12.  Yes.  The POC for the Ft. Belvoir outside plant is: Mr. John Webb, NCR-DOIM, EOM, 10105 Gridley Rd, Suite 100, Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-5840 (703) 704-3996. The POC for Building 2310 penetration/interior is E Company: Mr. Andy Fredette, E Co CXO, (703) 806-5699 and Mr. Alan Phelps, Facilities Coordinator, (703) 806-5688 and Mr. Ron Felton, TCG Coordinator, (703) 806-5690.

PENTAGON SITE SURVEY:

Question  AUTONUM   Please identify the commercial carriers with access to either the North or South PoPs of the Pentagon.

Response 13.  Verizon, AT&T LNS, AT&T Long Lines, Qwest, MCI and Looking Glass Networks are in both the North and South PoPs.

Question  AUTONUM   What is the linear fiber distance of the Government fiber run between the North and South PoP?

Response 14.  Approximately 2,000 feet.

Question  AUTONUM   What type of fiber is the Government providing between the North and South PoP?

Response 15.  Single Mode.

Question  AUTONUM   What type of connectors are required to connect with the Government fiber?

Response 16.  The cable connectors are SC in both the North and South PoPs.

Question  AUTONUM   Section 3.3.6 of the PWS indicates that "The Contractor shall provide cabling at TOT-A SDP locations when existing cable is not available or does not meet specification.  For all installations (unless otherwise ordered) the Contractor shall install appropriate cable cross connects....".  Inquiry DA23SEP030208 (Page 9, 7D) specifies that "Vendor shall be responsible for installation and maintenance of the OC-192c Trunk from the line side of the Government provided Fiber Terminating Patch Panel installed in the ODXC Suite/SDN North POP, Room BC-771 (GSPR Room) to the commercial Demarc South POP.  The site survey indicated that the Government will provide the interfacility fiber between the North and South Pops at the Pentagon.  Please confirm that the Vendor will/will not be responsible for the cross connect between the Pentagon North and South Pops.

Response 17.  The Government will provide and be responsible for the fiber run that inter-connects the two PoPs.  The vendor, as per the inquiry, is responsible for the connection to this fiber run at both PoPs and also the extension to the DISA provided fiber patch panel installed in the ODXC suite/SDN in the North PoP (BC771).

3.  The quote due date for both inquiries is hereby extended to

02 Jun 04 at 1400 hours CDST.

DITCO CONTACTS ARE:

EVA FREIDENBERG, 618-229-9743

FREIDENE@SCOTT.DISA.MIL

DARLENE FRY, 618-229-9494

FRYD@SCOTT.DISA.MIL

